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OFFICE
GENERAL

o UNITED STATES
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OF THE
COUNSEL

February 23, 2007

Stanley A. Bass
U.S. Court of Appeals
Staff Counsel's Office
Woolworth Building
233 Broadway, 6th Floor
New York, NY 10279

By Facsimile

RE: Spano v. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, No. 07-0324-ag

Dear Mr. Bass:

For the reasons I discussed with you today, a pre-argument conference in the above-
ref erenced case, currently scheduled for Monday, February 26, 2007, would be premature at
this time. We are therefore requesting that the pre-argument conference be adjourned.
Counsel for petitioner has no objection to an adjournment.

Thank you for your assistance.

Respectfully submitted,

Grace H. Kim
Senior Attorney


